
From: Daly, Keith
To: document.control; 
cc: Peppers, Nicki; Johnson, Dan (JohnsoD@WSDOT.WA.GOV); 
Subject: Contract 8078, Notification to American Construction of contract execution on 1/28/2011
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:50:28 PM
Attachments: Keith IDR 2-1-2011.pdf 

Document Control,
 
Please file under Contract 8078, office staff IDR’s, notification of contract execution to 
contractor.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294
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IDR Sheet of Sheets


Contract Day Date
1 1


8078 Tuesday February 1, 2011


DIARY - Including but not limited to: a report of the day's operations, time log (if applicable), orders given and received,
discussions with contractor, and any applicable statements for the monthly estimate.


Danny Johnson (SWR Documentation Engineer) called me at 12:05pm today and informed me that Contract 
8078, Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program was executed on Friday, January 28, 2011.


I called Kevin Culbert of American Construction Company, Inc. (253) 254-0118 at 12:20pm and informed him 
Contract 8078 was executed on Friday, January 28, 2011. Kevin said that’s good to hear.


Inspector
Keith A. Daly  2/1/2011DOTForm 422-004A EF


Revised 07/2008


Inspector's Daily Report
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